

Section I Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Suwannee River Water Management District

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
40B-4.1110	Modification of Permits
40B-4.1140	Limiting Conditions on Permits
40B-4.3020	Content of Works of the District Permit Applications
40B-4.3040	Unlawful Use of Works of the District

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Suwannee River Water Management District gives notice that it is initiating rulemaking to amend rules 40B-4.1110, 40B-4.1140, 40B-4.3020, and 40B-4.3040 for the purpose of adding additional criteria under which an activity may qualify as a minor modification, clarifying rule language, and simplifying the Works of the District permit application form. The effect will be a reduction in regulatory burdens for applicants qualifying for a minor modification, and rules and forms that are more understandable by the regulated public.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Works of the District permitting.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 373.044, 373.113, 373.171, 373.413 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 120.57, 120.60, 373.019, 373.084, 373.085, 373.086, 373.117, 373.403, 373.409, 373.413, 373.416, 373.419, 373.423, 373.426, 373.429, 373.439 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SRWMD at (386)362-1001 or 1(800)226-1066 (FL only) If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Sara Zybelle, Suwannee River Water Management District, 9225 CR 49, Live Oak, Florida 32060, (386)362-1001 or 1(800)226-1066 (FL only)

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

40B-4.1110 Modification of Permits.

(1) through (3) no change.

(4) Requests to modify permits for construction or operation may be made by application or by letter. Permit modifications shall meet the criteria of this chapter and shall be classified as major modifications unless they meet any of the criteria in subsection (5) or (6) below.

~~(a)(5)~~ A minor modification to a Works of the District permit shall be granted provided that the modification is for the extension of a permit duration with no proposed changes to the previously permitted activity.

~~(b)(6) The proposed modification in addition to the previously permitted noticed general or authorized exempt activity pursuant to Rule 40B-4.1070, F.A.C., meets noticed general Works of the District permit criteria and the criteria below: A minor modification to a Works of the District permit shall be granted provided that the proposed modification does not exceed Noticed General permit criteria, unless:~~

~~1. All application documents required in Rule 40B-4.3020, F.A.C., have been submitted; and~~

~~2. All previously required limiting permit conditions have been met;~~

~~(c)(a) The proposed activity is inside of the 50-foot obstruction shadow of an authorized structure and meets the requirements of paragraph 40B-4.1110(4)(b)1. and 2., F.A.C.; The proposed modification in addition to the previously permitted noticed general or authorized exempt activity pursuant to Rule 40B-4.1070, F.A.C., meets either general or individual Works of the District permit criteria;~~

~~(d)(b) The proposed modification to a previously permitted general or individual Works of the District permit meets the noticed general or exemption criteria and meets the requirements of paragraph 40B-4.1110(4)(b)1. and 2., F.A.C. or; The proposed work is outside of the 50-foot obstruction shadow of an authorized structure;~~

~~(e)(e) The proposed modification has already been included in a perviously permitted zero-rise report and meets the requirements of paragraph 40B-4.1110(4)(b)1. and 2., F.A.C. All application documents required in Rule 40B-4.3020, F.A.C., have not been submitted; or~~

~~(d) All previously required limiting permit conditions have not been met.~~

Rulemaking Authority 373.044, 373.113, 373.171 FS. Law Implemented 120.57, 120.60, 373.084, 373.085, 373.429, 373.439 FS. History—New 9-25-85, Amended 12-22-92, 10-14-13, 1-24-2, [DATE].

40B-4.1140 Limiting Conditions on Permits.

(1) The ~~District~~district may impose on permits granted under this chapter such reasonable conditions as are necessary

to assure that the permitted project, activities, operations, or development in a Work of the District~~work of the district~~ will be consistent with the overall objectives of the District~~district~~, will not be harmful to the water resources in the District~~district~~, and will not endanger public health or safety.

(2) The following standard limiting conditions shall be a part of all permits issued pursuant to this chapter unless waived or modified by the District.

(a) The permittee shall perform all construction authorized in a manner so as to minimize adverse impacts to fish, wildlife, natural environmental values, and water quality. The permittee shall institute necessary measures during construction, including riprap, reinforcement, or compaction of any fill materials placed around newly installed residential and non-residential structures, to minimize erosion, turbidity, nutrient loading, and sedimentation in the receiving waters.

(b) No change.

(c) Noticed General and General permits shall be transferred to the operational and maintenance phase automatically upon the completion of the work or development in a Work of the District~~work of the district~~. The operational and maintenance phase of individual permits shall be transferred following the criteria in the Applicant's Handbook Volume II and Chapter 62-330, F.A.C. Abandonment permits will not become effective until the owner or his authorized agent certifies that all facilities have been removed in accordance with the permit. Within 30 days after the completion of the removal of the work or development in a Work of the District~~work of the district~~, the owner or his authorized agent shall complete an As-Built Certification Form 40B-1.901A. When the completed removal of the work or development in a Work of the District~~work of the district~~ differs substantially from the permitted plans, any substantial deviations shall be noted and explained and two copies of as-built drawings submitted to the District. Submittal of the completed form shall serve to notify the District that the removal of the work or development in a Work of the District~~work of the district~~ is complete and ready for inspection. The plans must be clearly labeled as "as-built" or "record" drawing. All surveyed dimensions and elevations shall be certified by a registered surveyor.

(d) No change.

(e) Off-site discharges during and after construction shall be made only through the facilities authorized by the permit. Water discharged from the project shall be through structures suitable for regulating upstream stage if so required by the District~~district~~. Such discharges may be subject to operating schedules established by the District~~district~~.

(f) The permittee shall hold and save the District~~district~~ harmless from any and all damages, claims, or liabilities which may arise by reason of the construction, operation, maintenance, alteration, abandonment, work, or development in

a Work of the District~~work of the district~~ which is authorized by the permit.

(g) No change.

(h) This permit does not eliminate the necessity to obtain any required federal, state, local and special District authorizations prior to the start of any activity approved by this permit. It is the responsibility of the permittee to obtain all other clearances, permits, or authorizations required by any unit of federal, state, or local government or special District~~district~~. Should any other regulatory agency require changes to the permitted system, the permittee shall provide written notification to the District of the changes prior to implementation so that a determination can be made whether a permit modification is required.

(i) through (j) no change.

(k) Each phase or independent portion of the permitted work or development in a Work of the District~~work of the district~~ must be completed in accordance with the permit conditions prior to the initiation of the permitted use of site infrastructure located within the area served by that portion or phase of the work or development. Each phase or independent portion of the work or development must be completed in accordance with the permitted plans and permit conditions prior to transfer of responsibility for operation and maintenance of that phase or portion of the work or development to an approved entity.

(l) through (s) no change.

(3) In addition to the standard limiting conditions set forth in subsection 40B-4.1140(2), F.A.C., the Governing Board shall impose on any permit granted under this chapter, such reasonable project-specific conditions as are necessary to assure that the permitted work or development in a Work of the District~~work of the district~~ will meet the conditions for issuance in Chapter 40B-4, F.A.C. Upon receipt of notice of intended agency action, any substantially affected person shall have the right to request a hearing in accordance with Chapter 28-106, F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority 373.044, 373.113, 373.117, 373.171 FS. Law Implemented 373.084, 373.085, 373.117, 373.409, 373.413, 373.416, 373.419, 373.423, 373.426 FS. History—New 9-25-85, Amended 2-1-89, 12-22-92, 9-13-04, 11-3-08, 10-14-13, [DATE].

40B-4.3020 Content of Works of the District Permit Applications.

(1) Applications for exemption requests and all~~noticed general or general~~ Works of the District~~works of the district~~ development permits shall be filed with the District~~district~~ and shall contain all of the following:

(a) Form 40B-4.3020, "Application for a Work of the District Permit for District Floodways,"

[HYPERLINK]<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?>

~~No=Ref 03167~~, effective [DATE]~~August 1, 2013~~. This document is incorporated herein by reference and may be obtained from the District website at <http://www.mysuwanneeriver.com/Permitting>, or by writing to the Suwannee River Water Management District, 9225 County Road 49, Live Oak, Florida 32060. ~~The application form contains the following:~~

~~1. The applicant's name and complete address including zip code;~~

~~2. The owner's name and complete address if applicant is other than the owner;~~

~~3. If applicable, the name, complete address, phone number, and contact person of the applicant or owner;~~

(b) Copies of all permits received from local units of government, state, or federal agencies, including the onsite sewage disposal system permit any variances issued thereto, and a copy of the onsite sewage disposal system permit issued by the Florida Department of Health under Chapter 64E-6, F.A.C.;

(c) For exemption requests and noticed general Works of the District~~work of the district~~ permits, a site plan to scale showing all improvements, works, or development prepared by the applicant or his agent. For all other general Works of the District~~work of the district~~ permits, a site plan to scale showing all improvements, works or development with any conditions or limitations placed thereon prepared by a registered professional including plan and profile views with relevant elevations noted such as the elevation of the lowest structural member and benchmark shown. For exemption requests, both noticed general and general Works of the District~~work of the district~~ permits, the site plan shall show the location of all trees to be removed which are greater than six inches diameter as measured at four feet, six inches above the natural ground;

(d) For exemption requests and noticed general Works of the District~~work of the district~~ permits a building plan prepared by the applicant or his agent. For all other general Works of the District~~work of the district~~ permits, a building plan prepared or submitted by a registered professional showing profile and detail views of the pilings, the elevation of the lowest structural member, and any building components within the area below the 100-year flood/one percent annual chance of flood elevation, and any residential or non-residential structures which are shadowed within 50 feet of the largest obstruction footprint; and

(e) For exemptions and noticed general permits, calculations, designs, surveys, or applicable documents, which support the application and applicable legal documents,

(f) For general, individual and conceptual permits, a signed and sealed survey that includes the top of bank, 75-foot setback, floodway line, Ordinary High Water Line, all easements, existing structures, property lines, benchmarks,

(g) For general, individual and conceptual permits, a zero-rise certification signed and sealed by a Florida registered professional. Such certification shall follow the criteria in Applicant's Handbook Volume II section 3.6.6. and include step-backwater calculations using the 100-year flood/one percent annual chance of flood discharge rate. The certification shall, include, at a minimum, a location map showing existing and added channel cross sections, a scaled graphical representation of channel geometry for each cross section used in the calculation, a scaled graphical representation of floodway encroachments for pre-development and post-development conditions, pre-development calculations matching existing conditions, and post-development calculations showing the rise in flood elevation.

(h) For general, individual and conceptual permits, an Erosion, Sedimentation and Turbidity Control Plan that includes performance based erosion and sediment control best management practices in accordance with the guidelines and specifications described in the State of Florida Stormwater, Erosion and Sedimentation Control Inspectors Manual, <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03047>.

(i) For Individual and conceptual permits that propose commercial works or development in a Work of the District, a signed and sealed calculation of the setback from the top of bank.

(j) For general, individual and conceptual permits all other calculations, designs, surveys, or applicable documents, prepared by a registered professional and applicable legal documents which support the application.

(k)(e) Calculations, designs, surveys, or applicable documents, which support the application.

(f) ~~Applicants must provide copies of legal Documents~~documents demonstrating ownership.

(l)(g) Where applicable, the applicant must provide the name and address of the person who prepared the plans and specifications of construction.

(m)(h) Where applicable, the applicant must provide the name and address of the person who will construct the proposed work.

(2) ~~Applications for individual or conceptual works of the district permits shall be filed with the district and shall contain the following:~~

(a) Form 40B 4.3020, "Application for a Work of the District Permit for District Floodways," This form is available at District headquarters and on the District's website at www.mysuwanneeriver.com. The application form contains the following:

1. ~~The applicant's name and complete address including zip code;~~

2. ~~The owner's name and complete address if applicant is other than the owner;~~

~~3. If applicable, the name, complete address, phone number, and contact person of the owner.~~

~~4. General project information including:~~

~~a. The applicant's project name or identification number;~~

~~b. The project location relative to county, section, township, and range, or a metes and bounds description;~~

~~c. The total project area in acres;~~

~~d. The total land area owned or controlled by the applicant or owner which is contiguous with the project area;~~

~~e. A description of the scope of the proposed project including the land uses to be served;~~

~~f. A description of the proposed surfacewater management system or work;~~

~~g. A description of the water body or area which will receive any proposed discharges from the system; and~~

~~h. Anticipated beginning and ending date of construction or alteration.~~

~~(b) Copies of all permits received from, or applications made to, local units of government, state, or federal agencies.~~

~~(c) A site plan to scale showing all improvements, work, or works with any conditions or limitations placed thereon prepared or submitted by a registered professional.~~

~~(d) Calculations, designs, and surveys, prepared by a registered professional and applicable legal documents, which support the application.~~

~~(e) Copies of engineer or surveyor certifications required by this chapter.~~

~~(f) Applicants must provide copies of legal documents demonstrating ownership.~~

~~(g) Where applicable, the applicant must provide the name and address of the person who prepared the plans and specification of construction.~~

~~(h) Where applicable, the applicant must provide the name and address of the person who will construct the proposed work.~~

~~Rulemaking Authority 373.044, 373.113, 373.171, 373.413 FS. Law Implemented 373.084, 373.085, 373.086 FS. History—New 9-25-85, Amended 3-19-86, 9-13-04, 8-8-07, 7-6-08, 4-1-10, 10-14-13, [DATE].~~

40B-4.3040 Unlawful Use of Works of the District.

(1) It shall be unlawful to connect with, place a structure in or across, or otherwise cause development to occur in a Work of the District~~work of the district~~ without a Works of the District~~works of the district~~ development permit. The District~~district~~ may use any remedy available to it under Chapter 120 or 373, F.S., and Chapter 40B-1, F.A.C., to cause an unpermitted work or development to be removed or permitted.

(2) It shall be unlawful for any permitted use to violate the provisions of Chapter 373, F.S., or this chapter, or limiting conditions of a Works of the District~~works of the district~~

development permit. The District~~district~~ may use any remedy available to it under Chapter 120 or 373, F.S., and Chapter 40B-1, F.A.C., to cause the unpermitted use or development to be removed or brought into compliance with Chapter 373, F.S., and this chapter.

(3) Damage to Works of the District~~works of the district~~ resulting from violations specified in subsections 40B-4.3040(1) through (2), F.A.C., above shall be repaired by the land or riparian rights owner~~violator~~.

Rulemaking Authority 373.044, 373.113, 373.171 FS. Law Implemented 373.084, 373.085, 373.086 FS. History—New 9-25-85, Amended 9-13-04, 5-8-05, 8-8-07, 10-14-13, [DATE].

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65C-28.008 Relative Caregiver Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department intends to amend rule 65C-28.008, F.A.C., to update two incorporated forms and remove some responsibilities of the child protection investigator and case manager.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Relative Caregiver Program

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 39.012, 39.0121, 39.5085(2)(a) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 39.5085 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Jodi Abramowitz. Jodi can be reached at Jodi.Abramowitz@myflfamilies.com or (850)717-4470.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

**Section II
Proposed Rules**

NONE

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Board of Accountancy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
61H1-33.0035 Continuing Professional
Education/Governmental Auditing
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 46 No. 214, November 2, 2020 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The changes are in response to written comments submitted by the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee and discussion and subsequent vote by the board at a public meeting held May 14, 2021. The changes are as follows:

61H1-33.0035 Continuing Professional
Education/Governmental Auditing.

(1) Any certified public accountant who is involved in governmental audits shall be required to comply with the continuing professional education (CPE) requirements imposed by Government Auditing Standards 2018 Revision commonly referred to as the “Yellow Book,” which is hereby incorporated by reference and available at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-> or at <http://www.gao.gov/yellowbook>, ~~can be obtain at [www.gao.gov](http://www.gao.gov/products) → products → GAO-18-568G~~, if during the engagement:

- (a) through (d) No change.
- (2) through (3) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 473.312(3) FS. Law Implemented 473.312(3) FS. History—New 8-22-90, Amended 7-7-92, Formerly 21A-33.0035, Amended 5-26-96, 4-13-08, 12-10-09, _____.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Roger Scarborough, Division Director, Board of Accountancy, 240 NW 76th Dr., Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607, Roger.Scarborough@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
64B8-55.001 Disciplinary Guidelines
NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 47 No. 92, May 12, 2021 issue of the Florida Administrative Register has been withdrawn.

Section IV
Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 3, 2021, the South Florida Water Management District, received a petition for Variance (Amended Petition), Application No. 210405-8510/Permit No. 11-00002-M) from Southwest Florida Wetlands, JV, 2005 Vista Parkway, Suite 100, West Palm Beach, FL 33411, for Panther Island Mitigation Bank Phases 8 through 12 located in Sections 3 and 4, Township 47 South, Range 27 East, approximately 7.8 miles east of I-75 and 2 miles south of Corkscrew Road at the south end of Carter Road, in Collier County, Florida. The amended petition seeks a variance from the requirements to substantially comply with and utilize the performance bond and standby trust fund forms that are adopted in paragraphs 62-342.700(5)(b) and (10)(b), F.A.C. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: The Regulation Division, during the normal business hours of 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays, at 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406; by telephone at (561)682-6911; by e-mail at epermits@sfwmd.gov; or, by accessing the District’s website (www.sfwmd.gov) using the Application/Permit Search on the ePermitting page.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
64B7-28.009 Required Continuing Education for Massage Therapists

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on June 10, 2021, the Board of Massage Therapy, received a petition for variance and waiver filed by George Dowling. The Petitioner is seeking a variance or waiver of paragraph 64B7-28.009(4)(e), F.A.C., which requires that during each subsequent biennial renewal cycle, the licensee shall complete: twelve classroom hours, taught in an in-person setting, which must include hands-on instruction or demonstration, and must have stated learner

objectives which are relevant to and focused on massage therapy techniques, skills, and protocols as defined in subsection 480.033(3), F.S. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Massage Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kama Monroe, Executive Director, Board of Massage Therapy, at the above listed address, (850)245-4162, or by electronic mail - kama.monroe@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Optometry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B13-4.001 Examination Requirements

The Board of Optometry hereby gives notice:

of the issuance of an Order regarding the Petition for Waiver or Variance, which was filed on April 13, 2020, by Edyta Halina Bogusz. Petitioner was seeking a waiver or variance from subparagraphs 64B13-4.001(1)(d)2. and 3., F.A.C., entitled, "Examination Requirements" which states in part that the licensure examination authorized in subsection 463.006(2), F.S., shall consist of four parts with one being the Florida Practical Examination. The Florida Practical Examination shall consist of three (3) tested skills and the Board requires passage of all three (3) skills on the same test attempt. The three (3) skills are Biomicroscopy, Binocular Indirect Ophthalmoscopy, Dilated Biomicroscopy and Non-Contact Fundus Lens Evaluation and are weighted equally. The passing score for each skill shall be seventy-five percent (75%) or better, and a passing score on each of the three (3) skills must be obtained on the same test attempt. The Notice was published in Volume 46, No. 74, of the Florida Administrative Register, on April 15, 2020. The Board considered the instant Petition at a duly-noticed public telephonic meeting held May 29, 2020. The Board's Order, filed on July 1, 2020, granted the petition finding that Petitioner had established that the purpose of the underlying statute would be met by granting a variance or waiver from subparagraphs 64B13-4.001(1)(d)2. and 3., F.A.C. The Board further finds that Petitioner established that applying the requirements of the aforementioned rule to petitioner's circumstances would violate principles of fairness and impose substantial hardship.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Christina McGinnis, Executive Director, Board of Optometry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257, Christina.McGinnis@myfloridahealth.gov or by telephone: (850)488-0595.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Optometry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B13-4.001 Examination Requirements

The Board of Optometry hereby gives notice: of the issuance of an Order regarding the Petition for Waiver or Variance, which was filed on April 2, 2020, by Rose Dunn. Petitioner was seeking a waiver or variance from subparagraphs 64B13-4.001(1)(d)2. and 3., F.A.C., entitled, "Examination Requirements" which states in part that the licensure examination authorized in subsection 463.006(2), F.S., shall consist of four parts with one being the Florida Practical Examination. The Florida Practical Examination shall consist of three (3) tested skills and the Board requires passage of all three (3) skills on the same test attempt. The three (3) skills are Biomicroscopy, Binocular Indirect Ophthalmoscopy, Dilated Biomicroscopy and Non-Contact Fundus Lens Evaluation and are weighted equally. The passing score for each skill shall be seventy-five percent (75%) or better, and a passing score on each of the three (3) skills must be obtained on the same test attempt. The Notice was published in Volume 46, No. 67, of the Florida Administrative Register, on April 6, 2020. The Board considered the instant Petition at a duly-noticed public telephonic meeting held May 28, 2020. The Board's Order, filed on July 28, 2020, denied the petition finding that Petitioner had failed to establish that the purpose of the underlying statute would be met by granting a variance or waiver from subparagraphs 64B13-4.001(1)(d)2. and 3., F.A.C. The Board further finds that Petitioner failed to establish that applying the requirements of the aforementioned rule to petitioner's circumstances would violate principles of fairness and impose substantial hardship.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Christina McGinnis, Executive Director, Board of Optometry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257. Christina.McGinnis@myfloridahealth.gov or by telephone: (850)488-0595.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Optometry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B13-4.001 Examination Requirements

The Board of Optometry hereby gives notice: of the issuance of an Order regarding the Petition for Waiver or Variance, which was filed on March 24, 2020, by Sydney Ellen Madrigal. Petitioner was seeking a waiver or variance from subparagraphs 64B13-4.001(1)(d)2. and 3., F.A.C., entitled, "Examination Requirements" which states in part that the licensure examination authorized in subsection 463.006(2), F.S., shall consist of four parts with one being the Florida Practical Examination. The Florida Practical Examination shall consist of three (3) tested skills and the Board requires passage of all three (3) skills on the same test attempt. The three (3) skills are

Biomicroscopy, Binocular Indirect Ophthalmoscopy, Dilated Biomicroscopy and Non-Contact Fundus Lens Evaluation and are weighted equally. The passing score for each skill shall be seventy-five percent (75%) or better, and a passing score on each of the three (3) skills must be obtained on the same test attempt. The Notice was published in Volume 46, No. 59, of the Florida Administrative Register, on March 25, 2020. The Board considered the instant Petition at a duly-noticed public telephonic meeting held May 29, 2020. The Board's Order, filed on July 1, 2020, granted the petition finding that Petitioner had established that the purpose of the underlying statute would be met by granting a variance or waiver from subparagraphs 64B13-4.001(1)(d)2. and 3., F.A.C. The Board further finds that Petitioner established that applying the requirements of the aforementioned rule to petitioner's circumstances would violate principles of fairness and impose substantial hardship.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Christina McGinnis, Executive Director, Board of Optometry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257, Christina.McGinnis@myfloridahealth.gov or by telephone: (850)488-0595.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Optometry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B13-4.001 Examination Requirements

The Board of Optometry hereby gives notice: of the issuance of an Order regarding the Petition for Waiver or Variance, which was filed on April 10, 2020, by Elisa Puerto. Petitioner was seeking a waiver or variance from subparagraphs 64B13-4.001(1)(d)2. and 3., F.A.C., entitled, "Examination Requirements" which states in part that the licensure examination authorized in subsection 463.006(2), F.S., shall consist of four parts with one being the Florida Practical Examination. The Florida Practical Examination shall consist of three (3) tested skills and the Board requires passage of all three (3) skills on the same test attempt. The three (3) skills are Biomicroscopy, Binocular Indirect Ophthalmoscopy, Dilated Biomicroscopy and Non-Contact Fundus Lens Evaluation and are weighted equally. The passing score for each skill shall be seventy-five percent (75%) or better, and a passing score on each of the three (3) skills must be obtained on the same test attempt. The Notice was published in Volume 46, No. 72, of the Florida Administrative Register, on April 13, 2020. The Board considered the instant Petition at a duly-noticed public telephonic meeting held May 29, 2020. The Board's Order, filed on July 1, 2020, denied the petition finding that Petitioner had failed to establish that the purpose of the underlying statute would be met by granting a variance or waiver from subparagraphs 64B13-4.001(1)(d)2. and 3., F.A.C. The Board further finds that Petitioner failed to establish that applying the

requirements of the aforementioned rule to petitioner's circumstances would violate principles of fairness and impose substantial hardship.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Christina McGinnis, Executive Director, Board of Optometry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257, Christina.McGinnis@myfloridahealth.gov or by telephone: (850)488-0595.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Optometry

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B13-4.001 Examination Requirements

The Board of Optometry hereby gives notice: of the issuance of an Order regarding the Petition for Waiver or Variance, which was filed on April 2, 2020, by Joshua Reed. Petitioner was seeking a waiver or variance from subparagraphs 64B13-4.001(1)(d)2. and 3., F.A.C., entitled, "Examination Requirements" which states in part that the licensure examination authorized in subsection 463.006(2), F.S., shall consist of four parts with one being the Florida Practical Examination. The Florida Practical Examination shall consist of three (3) tested skills and the Board requires passage of all three (3) skills on the same test attempt. The three (3) skills are Biomicroscopy, Binocular Indirect Ophthalmoscopy, Dilated Biomicroscopy and Non-Contact Fundus Lens Evaluation and are weighted equally. The passing score for each skill shall be seventy-five percent (75%) or better, and a passing score on each of the three (3) skills must be obtained on the same test attempt. The Notice was published in Volume 46, No. 67, of the Florida Administrative Register, on April 6, 2020. The Board considered the instant Petition at a duly-noticed public telephonic meeting held May 29, 2020. The Board's Order, filed on July 6, 2020, granted the petition finding that Petitioner had established that the purpose of the underlying statute would be met by granting a variance or waiver from subparagraphs 64B13-4.001(1)(d)2. and 3., F.A.C. The Board further finds that Petitioner established that applying the requirements of the aforementioned rule to petitioner's circumstances would violate principles of fairness and impose substantial hardship.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Christina McGinnis, Executive Director, Board of Optometry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C07, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257. Christina.McGinnis@myfloridahealth.gov or by telephone: (850)488-0595.

Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

14-46.005 Wireless Facilities

The Department of Transportation announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, August 27, 2021, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Department of Transportation Burns Building Auditorium, 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Establishing permitting criteria for small wireless equipment installed in Department right-of-way.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Patrick Overton, State Utilities Engineer, Department of Transportation 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, patrick.overton@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Patrick Overton, State Utilities Engineer, Department of Transportation 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, patrick.overton@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Patrick Overton, State Utilities Engineer, Department of Transportation 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, patrick.overton@dot.state.fl.us.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council

The Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 6, 2021, 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council Offices, 421 SW Camden Avenue, Stuart, Florida 34994

The meeting is also available virtually. <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/822452701>

You can also dial in using your phone. United States: 1(872)240-3212, Access Code: 822-452-701

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council's Budget and Personnel Committee will review the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 and prepare a recommendation to Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060 or lgulick@tcrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060 or lgulick@tcrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060 or lgulick@tcrpc.org.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Northwest Florida Water Management District

The Northwest Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 7, 2021, 2:00 p.m. Eastern Time

PLACE: For the opening of the bids on July 7, 2021, 2:00 p.m. ET, interested parties who would like to view the opening should click on the following link: <https://www.nfwwater.com/Contact-Us/Meetings>.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: In accordance with the timeframe set forth in section 120.525, Florida Statutes, the District announces the opening of bids received in response to ITB No. 21B-006, 2021 GROUND SITE PREP HERBICIDE TREATMENT.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Carol Bert at (850)539-5999, Carol.Bert@nfwwater.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Division of Administration, (850)539-5999. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Eric Toole at (850)722-9919, Eric.Toole@nfwwater.com.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Northwest Florida Water Management District

The Northwest Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 7, 2021, 3:00 p.m. Eastern Time

PLACE: For the opening of the bids on July 7, 2021, 3:00 p.m. ET, interested parties who would like to view the opening should click on the following link: <https://www.nfwfwater.com/Contact-Us/Meetings>.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: In accordance with the timeframe set forth in section 120.525, Florida Statutes, the District announces the opening of bids received in response to ITB No. 21B-007, 2021 AERIAL SITE PREP HERBICIDE TREATMENT.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Carol Bert at (850)539-5999, Carol.Bert@nfwfwater.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Division of Administration, (850)539-5999. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Eric Toole at (850)722-9919, Eric.Toole@nfwfwater.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

The Agency for Health Care Administration announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, June 18, 2021, 10:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m., Eastern Time

PLACE: Virtual, GoTo Webinar Meeting. See Agenda for GoTo Webinar Meeting details.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Agency for Health Care Administration FX Executive Steering Committee will meet to discuss the FX Program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the FX Program Website at https://ahca.myflorida.com/medicaid/FX/fx_gov.shtml.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Arabella Reeves at (850)412-3461 or arabella.reeves@ahca.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: arabella.reeves@ahca.myflorida.com regarding the FX Executive Steering Committee or to submit public comment.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission, Structural Technical Advisory Committee concurrently with Special Occupancy Technical Advisory Committee and Accessibility Technical Advisory Committee, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 22, 2021, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Meetings to be conducted using communications media technology, specifically teleconference and webinar: Join the meeting at <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/533378925>. Join the conference call: United States (toll-free): 1(866)899-4679; Meeting ID / Access Code: 533-378-925; public point of access 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review and accept final draft report for research project titled “Evaluation of the Cost Impact and Benefit of the 2021 I-Code Changes (Prescriptive Code Changes).”

To go over the process for reviewing the 2021 I-Codes changes, available resources, support documentation and the code modification on-line system for the development of the 2023 Florida Building Code (FBC) update.

Other Committee Business on the agendas.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Joe Bigelow, Marlita Peters or Chip Sellers as set forth below or on the Commission website.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1824, fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Joe Bigelow, Structural Technical Advisory Committee, Marlita Peters, Special Occupancy Technical Advisory Committee or Chip Sellers, Accessibility Technical Advisory Committee, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1824, fax: (850)414-8436; or access information on the Commission’s website, <https://floridabuilding.org/c/default.aspx>.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission, Plumbing Technical Advisory Committee concurrently with Code Administration Technical Advisory Committee, Fire Technical Advisory Committee and Mechanical Technical Advisory Committee, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 22, 2021, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Meetings to be conducted using communications media technology, specifically teleconference and webinar: Join the meeting at <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/533378925>. Join the conference call: United States (toll-free): 1(866)899-4679; Meeting ID / Access Code: 533-378-925; public point of access 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review and accept final draft report for research project titled "Evaluation of the Cost Impact and Benefit of the 2021 I-Code Changes (Prescriptive Code Changes)."

To go over the process for reviewing the 2021 I-Codes changes, available resources, support documentation and the code modification on-line system for the development of the 2023 Florida Building Code (FBC) update.

Other Committee Business on the agendas.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Chip Sellers, Marlita Peters, Robert Benbow or Norman Bellamy as set forth below or on the Commission website.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1824, fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Chip Sellers, Plumbing Technical Advisory Committee, Marlita Peters, Code Administration Technical Advisory Committee, Robert Benbow, Fire Technical Advisory Committee or Norman Bellamy, Mechanical Technical Advisory Committee, with the Office of Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of

Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1824, fax: (850)414-8436; or access information on the Commission's website, <https://floridabuilding.org/c/default.aspx>.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

The Swimming Pool Technical Advisory Committee concurrently with Electrical Technical Advisory Committee and Roofing Technical Advisory Committee, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 23, 2021, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Meetings to be conducted using communications media technology, specifically teleconference and webinar. Join the meeting at <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/533378925> Join the conference call: United States (toll-free) 1-866-899-4679 access code/meeting ID: 533-378-925; public point of access: 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review and accept final draft report for research project titled "Evaluation of the Cost Impact and Benefit of the 2021 I-Code Changes (Prescriptive Code Changes)."

To go over the process for reviewing the 2021 I-Codes changes, available resources, support documentation and the code modification on-line system for the development of the 2023 Florida Building Code (FBC) update.

Other Committee Business on the agendas.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Chip Sellers, Joe Bigelow or Robert Benbow, as set forth below or on the Commission website.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772, (850)487-1824 or fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Chip Sellers, Swimming Pool Technical Advisory Committee, Joe Bigelow,

Electrical Technical Advisory Committee or Robert Benbow, Roofing Technical Advisory Committee of the Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772, or call (850)487-1824 or by accessing the Commission website: <https://floridabuilding.org/c/default.aspx>

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

The Florida Building Commission, Energy Technical Advisory Committee, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 24, 2021, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Meetings to be conducted using communications media technology, specifically teleconference and webinar. Join the meeting at <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/533378925> Join the conference call: United States (toll-free) 1(866)899-4679 access code/meeting ID: 533-378-925; public point of access: 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review and accept final draft report for research project titled “Comparison of the 7th Edition Florida Building, Energy Conservation Code with IECC 2021 & ASHRAE 90.1-2019.” To go over the process for reviewing the 2021 I-Codes changes, available resources, support documentation and the code modification on-line system for the development of the 2023 Florida Building Code (FBC) update

Other Committee Business on the agenda.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Norman Bellamy, as set forth below or on the Commission website.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772, (850)487-1824 or fax: (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Norman Bellamy, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Professions,

Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772, or call (850)487-1824 or by accessing the Commission website: <https://floridabuilding.org/c/default.aspx>.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Mobile Home Relocation Corporation

The Florida Mobile Home Relocation Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, July 9, 2021, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: via-telephone only. To attend the meeting by telephone, please call 1(888)909-7654 and enter pass code 128126 when prompted.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Board will address official business of the Florida Mobile Home Relocation Corporation which will include, among other matters, a review of mobile home owner applications for compensation for relocation and/or abandonment due to change in land use and such other business as may come before the Board. A schedule for future meetings will be determined.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Vicky Krentz at 1(888)862-7010.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Vicky Krentz at 1(888)862-7010. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Vicky Krentz, Executive Director, FMHRC, PO Box 7848, Clearwater, FL, 33758, 1(888)862-7010. Ms. Krentz may be reached by email at vicky@fmhrc.org.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Medical Quality Assurance

The Department of Health, Board of Respiratory Therapy announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 16, 2021, 8:30 a.m. ET

PLACE: CHANGE OF PLACE: GoToMeeting

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. <https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/110253869>

You can also dial in using your phone. (For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)

United States (Toll Free): 1(877)309-2073, Access Code: 110-253-869

Join from a video-conferencing room or system. Dial in or type: 67.217.95.2 or inroomlink.goto.com, Meeting ID: 110 253 869 or dial directly: 110253869@67.217.95.2 or 67.217.95.2##110253869

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: <https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/110253869>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
General Business Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Board of Respiratory Care, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C05, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255, by calling the board office at (850)245-4373 or by visiting the website: <http://floridasrespiratorycare.gov/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Department of Health at (850)245-4444. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 2, 2021, 3:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. Eastern

PLACE: Zoom Meeting

Register to attend the meeting at this link https://zoom.us/join/zoom/register/tJMtdO2rqDssGNL_90QMth5M5HU5FAYelW9_

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of this meeting is for the Independent Living Services Advisory Council (ILSAC) to conduct general business. A more detailed agenda with relevant presentation material will be posted on the department's website, <https://www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/independent-living/meeting-schedule.shtml>

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Cal Walton, III Department of Children and Families, phone (407)241-4712 or email cal.walton@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cal Walton, III Department of Children and Families, phone (407)241-4712 or email cal.walton@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 21, 2021, 9:00 a.m. Tallahassee local time

PLACE: The offices of Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a TEFRA hearing concerning the potential future issuance of tax-exempt notes by Florida Housing to provide additional financing for the acquisition, construction, or rehabilitation of the following multifamily residential rental development in the aggregate face amount, not to exceed the amount listed below:

The Park at Palo Alto, a 120-unit multifamily residential rental development located at 804 15th Street East, Panama City, Bay County, FL 32401. The owner and operator of the development is The Park at Palo Alto, LLC, located at 1022 West 23rd Street, Suite 300, Panama City, FL 32405, or such successor in interest in which The Park at Palo Alto, LLC or an affiliate thereof, is a managing member, general partner and/or controlling stockholder. The prospective manager of the proposed development is Royal American Management, Inc., 1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 400, Panama City, FL 32405. The tax-exempt note amount is not to exceed \$13,750,000.

All interested parties may present oral comments at the public TEFRA hearing or submit written comments regarding the potential note issuance for the development being financed. Written comments should be received by Florida Housing by 5:00 p.m. (Tallahassee local time), June 17, 2021, and should be addressed to the attention of Tim Kennedy, Assistant Director of Multifamily Programs. Any persons desiring to present oral comments should appear at the hearing.

If requested in writing, a fact-finding hearing will be held in the county where the property is located. When possible, the local hearing will be held before the formal TEFRA hearing and comments received at the local hearing will be placed on record at the TEFRA hearing.

Any person requiring a special accommodation at this meeting because of a disability or physical impairment should contact Tim Kennedy, Assistant Director of Multifamily Programs,

Florida Housing Finance Corporation at (850)488-4197 at least five calendar days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing impaired, please contact Florida Housing using the Dual Party Relay System that can be reached at 1(800)955-8770 (Voice) and 1(800)955-8771 (TDD).

Any person who decides to appeal any decision made by Florida Housing with respect to any matter considered at this hearing, will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings be made, which will include the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is based.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: NA
 For more information, you may contact: Tim Kenney, Assistant Director of Multifamily Programs.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 21, 2021, 9:30 a.m. Tallahassee local time

PLACE: The offices of Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a TEFRA hearing concerning the potential future issuance of tax-exempt notes by Florida Housing to provide additional financing for the acquisition, construction, or rehabilitation of the following multifamily residential rental development in the aggregate face amount, not to exceed the amount listed below:

Saratoga Crossings III, a 75-unit multifamily residential rental development located at 840-850 West Dania Beach Blvd., Dania Beach, Broward County, FL 33004. The owner and operator of the development is Saratoga Crossings III, Ltd., located at 1101 West Dania Beach Blvd. #100, Dania Beach, FL 33004, or such successor in interest in which Saratoga Crossings III or an affiliate thereof, is a managing member, general partner and/or controlling stockholder. The prospective manager of the proposed development is Atlantic Pacific Community Management, LLC., located at 301 South College Street, 17th floor, Charlotte, NC 28288. The tax-exempt note amount is not to exceed \$14,300,000.

All interested parties may present oral comments at the public TEFRA hearing or submit written comments regarding the potential note issuance for the development being financed. Written comments should be received by Florida Housing by 5:00 p.m. (Tallahassee local time), June 17, 2021, and should be addressed to the attention of Tim Kennedy, Assistant Director of Multifamily Programs. Any persons desiring to present oral comments should appear at the hearing.

If requested in writing, a fact-finding hearing will be held in the county where the property is located. When possible, the local hearing will be held before the formal TEFRA hearing and comments received at the local hearing will be placed on record at the TEFRA hearing.

Any person requiring a special accommodation at this meeting because of a disability or physical impairment should contact Tim Kennedy, Assistant Director of Multifamily Programs, Florida Housing Finance Corporation at (850)488-4197 at least five calendar days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing impaired, please contact Florida Housing using the Dual Party Relay System that can be reached at 1(800)955-8770 (Voice) and 1(800)955-8771 (TDD).

Any person who decides to appeal any decision made by Florida Housing with respect to any matter considered at this hearing, will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: NA
 For more information, you may contact: Tim Kennedy, Assistant Director of Multifamily Programs.

AMERICAN CONSULTING PROFESSIONALS - DEBORAH TURNER

The FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, DISTRICT SEVEN announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIMES: Thursday, June 24, 2021: Open House, 5:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.; Formal Presentation, 6:30 p.m., followed by a public comment period

PLACE: Community Center of Ridge Manor, 34240 Cortez Boulevard, Ridge Manor, FL 33523

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Seven will hold a public hearing on June 24, 2021, regarding a Project Development and Environment (PD&E) study, WPI Segment No. 447536-1, for the proposed improvements to US 301/State Road (SR) 35 from south of US 98 to SR 50 in Pasco and Hernando Counties, a distance of approximately 4.0 miles. The public hearing will be offered in-person, with an option to attend online. In accordance with Section 335.188, Florida Statutes, this Public Hearing is also being held to provide the opportunity for public comment on the proposed access management reclassification for US 301 from the Pasco/Hernando County Line to SR 50 (Cortez Boulevard) from Access Class 4 to Access Class 3 due to proposed changes from a non-restrictive to a restrictive median. The purpose of the project is to address existing safety issues and accommodate future traffic growth. The proposed improvements will include construction of stormwater management facilities (SMF) and floodplain compensation (FPC) sites, various intersection improvements, median modifications, and multimodal facilities

(pedestrian, bicycle and transit accommodations). This study will also evaluate issues related to traffic operations, safety, access management, freight movements and environmental impacts. The project will improve safe mobility for drivers, freight and non-motorized users along this segment of US 301. This public hearing is being conducted both in-person and virtually to present information to and receive public input from interested persons regarding the proposed improvements to US 301, which include providing comments regarding the median modifications along the study corridor. Citizens who choose to attend the virtual hearing session must do so through a computer, tablet or smartphone via GoToWebinar. Virtual attendees must register online at the project website: www.fdot7studies.com/projects/us301-us98-to-sr50/.

Another option to attend the formal portion of the hearing is by phone at (914) 614-3221 using access code 243-778-487, however phone attendees will be in listen-only mode. The public hearing begins at 5:30 p.m. with an informal open house. The formal portion of the public hearing will begin at 6:30 p.m., which will provide attendees the opportunity to formally make verbal public comments. Following the formal portion, the informal open house will resume until 7:30 p.m. Maps, drawings and other project information will be available at the in-person hearing session and for review online starting on June 21, 2021, at www.fdot7studies.com/projects/us301-us98-to-sr50/.

Draft engineering and environmental reports will be available for public review from

June 3, 2021, to July 6, 2021, on the project website and at the following locations:

- Florida Department of Transportation, District 7: Planning & Environmental Management Office, 11201 N. McKinley Drive, Tampa, FL 33612; Tel: 1(813)975-6445 Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. The office is closed on Saturday & Sunday.
- East Hernando Branch Library: 6457 Windermere Road, Brooksville, FL 34602; Tel: (352)754-4043; Tuesday & Wednesday: 10:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m.; Thursday: 12:00 Noon – 8:00 p.m.; Friday & Saturday: 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. The library is closed on Sunday & Monday.
- Hugh Embry Library: 14215 4th Street, Dade City, FL 33523; Tel: (352) 567-3576; Monday & Wednesday: 10 am to 8 pm; Tuesday & Thursday: 10:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m.; Friday & Saturday: 10:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. The library is closed on Sunday.

A court reporter will be available to receive comments in a one-on-one setting at the in-person session. Persons wishing to submit written statements or other exhibits, in place of or in addition to oral statements, may do so at the hearing or by mailing them to Kirk Bogen, P.E., Environmental Management Engineer, Florida Department of Transportation, District Seven, 11201 N. McKinley Drive MS 7-500, Tampa, FL 33612,

or electronically to the project website at www.fdot7studies.com/projects/us301-us98-to-sr50/. All exhibits or statements must be postmarked or emailed no later than Tuesday, July 6, 2021, to become part of the official public hearing record.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status. The environmental review, consultation, and other actions required by applicable federal environmental laws for this project are being, or have been, carried out by the FDOT pursuant to Title 23 of the United States Code, Section 327 and a Memorandum of Understanding dated December 14, 2016 and executed by the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and FDOT.

Comuniquese con nosotros

Si usted tiene preguntas o comentarios o si simplemente desea mas informacion sobre este proyecto, favor de ponerse en contacto con nuestro representante, el señor Manuel Flores, al teléfono 1(813)975-4248 o correo electrónico manuel.flores@dot.state.fl.us.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: NA

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 6 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Alex Henry, Public Involvement Coordinator, 11201 N. McKinley Drive, Tampa, FL 33612, 1(813)975-6405 or 1(800)226-7220, or alex.henry@dot.state.fl.us. Any persons who require translation services (free of charge) should also contact Alex Henry seven (7) days before the hearing. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Ashley Henzel, P.E., FDOT Project Manager, 11201 N. McKinley Drive, Tampa, FL 33612, 1(813)975-6433 or 1(800)226-7220, or ashley.henzel@dot.state.fl.us.

QCAUSA

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Seven announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 15, 2021, 3:00 p.m. (Public Information Meeting Postponed)

PLACE: In-person at Alice Hall Community Center, 38116 5th Ave, Zephyrhills, FL 33542; Virtually on GoToWebinar; or by phone at 1(866)952-8437 with Audio Access Code: 966-819-356 (Public Information Meeting Postponed)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Seven has postponed a Public Information Meeting for the SR 56

Extension Alternative Corridor Evaluation (ACE) Study (FPID: 443367-1-22-01).

The meeting was set to be held Tuesday, June 15, 2021, 3:00 p.m. at the Alice Hall Community Center, located at 38116 5th Avenue, Zephyrhills, FL 33542. The meeting will be rescheduled for a future date that has not yet be determined.

The environmental review, consultation, and other actions required by applicable federal environmental laws for this project are being, or have been, carried out by the FDOT pursuant to 23 United States Code (U.S.C.) §327 and a Memorandum of Understanding dated December 14, 2016 and executed by the Federal Highway Administration and FDOT.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: NA

For more information, you may contact: Brian Shroyer, FDOT Project Manager at 1(813)975-6449 or via email at Brian.Shroyer@dot.state.fl.us.

INFINITE SOURCE COMMUNICATIONS GROUP, LLC

The Florida Department of Transportation District Six announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Tuesday, June 22, 2021, 6:00 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.; Thursday, June 24, 2021, 6:00 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.

PLACE: Tuesday, June 22, 2021:

- Attend In-Person: FDOT District Six Auditorium, 1000 NW 111 Ave, Miami, FL 33172. To RSVP visit www.fdotmiamidade.com/nw36stplanning

- To participate virtually from your computer, tablet or smartphone please register using the following link: <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8517234198923834126>

Participants can also call in by dialing (914)614-3426; Access code: 811-903-539.

Thursday, June 24, 2021:

- Attend In-Person: Holiday Inn Miami-International Airport, 1111 S Royal Poinciana Blvd, Miami Springs, FL 33166. To RSVP visit www.fdotmiamidade.com/nw36stplanning

- To participate virtually from your computer, tablet or smartphone please register using the following link: <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7484422245024957712>

Participants can also call in by dialing (951)384-3421; Access code: 958-531-540.

The in-person workshops will be in compliance with all current Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) guidelines and social distancing will be followed.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Six will host two Corridor Workshops for the State Road (SR) 948/NW 36 Street from SR 826/Palmetto Expressway to SR 5/US 1 Multimodal Study, in Miami-Dade County. The project identification number is 436426-1-12-01. This Planning Study

is evaluating and developing improvements to address existing and future multimodal needs along the corridor. The workshops will provide the community an opportunity to evaluate the proposed alternatives.

The workshops will be held simultaneously, both in-person and virtually. The first workshop will be held on Tuesday, June 22, 2021, and the second will be on Thursday, June 24, 2021. Both workshops will be held from 6:00 p.m. – 7:30 p.m. and the same information will be shared during both events.

The workshops will consist of a formal presentation followed by an open discussion. Staff will be available to answer questions as time permits, in the order received. If your question is not responded to during the event, a response will be provided in writing after the workshop.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Community Outreach Specialist, Maria Alzate at (305)560-8218, email: maria@iscprgroup.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Nicholas Danu at (305)470-5219 or in writing at FDOT, 1000 NW 111 Avenue, Miami, FL 33172 or by email at: Nicholas.Danu@dot.state.fl.us?. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Community Outreach Specialist, Maria Alzate at (305)560-8218, email: maria@iscprgroup.com.

SCALAR CONSULTING GROUP INC.

The Florida Department of Transportation announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIMES: June 22, 2021, 5:00 p.m., in-person open-house portion; 6:00 p.m., virtual and in-person hearing and testimony

PLACE: <https://swfroads.com/sr62/at301/> and First Baptist Church of Parrish, 12125 71st Street East, Parrish, Florida 34219

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), in partnership with Manatee County, invites you to a public hearing for the SR 62 at US 301 Realignment Project from 0.13 miles south of the US 301 and Erie Road intersection realigning with SR 62 0.26 miles to the east in Manatee County on June 22, 2021. The in-

person open-house will begin at 5:00 p.m. The virtual and in-person hearing and testimony portion will begin at 6:00 p.m. The purpose of this project is to evaluate realignment of SR 62 at US 301 in order to improve safety and mobility at the intersection. The public hearing is being held to present information about the preferred alternative and engineering and environmental analysis completed to date. The hearing provides the opportunity for the public to offer feedback on the preferred alternative for the official hearing record.

The Department has two ways to participate in the public hearing: online through the project website <https://swflroads.com/sr62/at301/> or by attending the public hearing event (either virtually or in person). All hearing materials, including the project video, will be available online one week prior to the hearing event. A copy of these materials will also be displayed at the in-person location. You may choose any combination of the participation options – all will allow you to view the materials, ask questions, and submit your comments. For more information on all participation options for this hearing, visit the project website or contact the project representative (listed below).

Project documents will be available for public viewing on the project website and also will be available from June 1, 2021 to July 7, 2021 at FDOT District One Manatee Operations Center, 14000 East SR 64, Bradenton, Florida 34212 and at Rocky Bluff Branch Library, 6750 US Highway 301 North, Ellenton, Florida 34222. FDOT is sending notices to all property owners, businesses, interested persons and organizations to provide the opportunity to participate in this hearing. While comments about the project are accepted at any time, please send your comments by July 7, 2021, to be included in the formal public hearing record. A summary of the hearing comments and responses will be available on the website approximately 30 days following the close of the comment period.

FDOT solicits public participation without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. People who require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or who require translation services (free of charge) should contact Cynthia Sykes, District One Title VI Coordinator, at 1(863)519-2287, or email at Cynthia.Sykes@dot.state.fl.us at least seven days prior to the public hearing.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Patrick Bateman, PE, 1(863)519-2792, Patrick.Bateman@dot.state.fl.us, Florida Department of Transportation, P.O. Box 1249, Bartow, FL 33831-1249.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Cynthia Sykes, FDOT District One Title VI

Coordinator by email at Cynthia.Sykes@dot.state.fl.us or by phone at 1(863)519-2287. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Patrick Bateman, PE, 1(863)519-2792, Patrick.Bateman@dot.state.fl.us, Florida Department of Transportation, P.O. Box 1249, Bartow, FL 33831-1249.

**Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

NONE

**Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER, INC., D/B/A TAMPA GENERAL HOSPITAL, Petitioner vs. STATE OF FLORIDA, AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION Respondent CASE NO.: 21-1793RP; RULE NO.: 59A-3.065, 59A-3.249

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

**Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

**Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee**

NONE

Section XI Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and Purchasing

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

CGC1518758 FDC Wakulla Correctional Institution Dorm Renovations & New Medical Addition and Renovations

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

33-202.101 Public Hearings on Community Correctional Centers

INVITATION TO BID

Allstate Construction, Inc. (CGC1518758), the Construction Manager, will receive sealed bid proposals from pre-qualified subcontractors for the FDC Wakulla Correctional Institution Dorm Renovations & New Medical Addition and Renovations project, Crawfordville, Florida, for the following work:

- 02A – Selective Demolition
- 03A – Concrete
- 04A – Masonry
- 05A – Steel
- 06A – Cabinets
- 06B – Interior Wood Trim
- 07A – Foamed-in-place Insulation
- 08A – Doors, Frames & Hardware
- 08B – Glazing
- 09A – Gypsum Board Assemblies
- 09B – Tile & Resilient Flooring
- 09C – Acoustical Ceilings
- 09D – Concrete Polishing & Sealing
- 09E – Painting
- 10A – Toilet Accessories
- 10B – Fire Extinguishers & Cabinets
- 11A – Detention Equipment
- 13A – Pre-Engineered Metal Building
- 21A – Fire Sprinkler
- 22A – Plumbing
- 23A – HVAC
- 26A – Electrical
- 28A – Electronic Systems
- 31A – Site
- 32A – Fencing

Pre-Bid Site Conference will be held on June 24, 2021 at 9:00 a.m., Eastern Time at the project site, located at 110 Melaleuca Drive, Crawfordville, FL 32327.

Background checks are required prior to the meeting.

Sealed Bid Proposals will be received until 2:00 p.m., Eastern Time on July 13, 2021, at Allstate Construction, Inc., 5718 Tower Road, Tallahassee, FL 32303.

Bid Proposal documents and background check forms are available from Allstate Construction, Inc. Email: hmartin@allstateconstruction.com Phone: 850-514-1004 Allstate Construction, Inc. reserves the right to waive any irregularities and or reject any and all Bid Proposals.

AREA AGENCY ON AGING OF CENTRAL FLORIDA, INC. DBA SENIOR RESOURCE ALLIANCE

REQUEST FOR LETTERS OF INTEREST AND STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR 2022 OLDER AMERICANS ACT SERVICES

REQUEST FOR INTEREST (RFI) and STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATION

Older Americans Act Services

2022-2027

June 4, 2021

Dear Prospective Bidder:

The mission of the Area Agency on Aging of Central Florida, Inc. dba Senior Resource Alliance (“SRA”) is to enable elders to age with independence and dignity in the setting of their choice:

- providing leadership and advocacy for elder issues
- ensuring quality services for elders
- assisting with access to services
- expanding resources for elders and caregivers

Senior Resource Alliance is mandated to establish a comprehensive, coordinated system of services for persons aged 60 and older in its planning and service area. The primary goal is to enable the elderly to remain within their homes and community environments for as long as possible and to avoid premature or unnecessary institutionalization through the provision of cost effective, high quality services.

SRA is requesting Letters of Interest including Statements of Qualification from established organizations experienced in the provision of supportive and nutrition services to meet identified needs within Brevard, Orange, Osceola, and Seminole Counties. The provision of these services shall be for the initial contract period of January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022. Contracts may be renewed on a yearly basis, not to exceed five (5) consecutive years beyond the initial contract period. Renewals shall be contingent upon the availability of funds and satisfactory performance evaluations as determined by SRA.

The Older Americans Act (OAA) is divided into Titles. Applicants may submit a proposal for a set of services within one or more Titles and/or Counties. The current year client numbers and specific funding levels for each county are briefly described on the following pages. This information is illustrative and is not intended to represent the full scope of all regulations, standards, definitions and guidelines that govern the activities conducted under this program. Detailed information on services and programs is contained in the

Department of Elder Affairs (DOEA) 2020 DOEA Programs and Services Handbook, which can be accessed at the following web site:

<http://www.seniorresourcealliance.info/resources/doea-handbook-documents/>.

The Letters of Interest and Statements of Qualification will provide SRA with information concerning the availability of qualified contractors for OAA services in the Planning and Service Area (PSA). The information received from qualified contractors will be used to determine if a full Request for Proposal (RFP) is necessary (due to interest from two or more qualified service contractors) or if a sole source procurement process will be used.

Estimated active/wait listed caseloads for the current contracts are shown in Table A of the RFI.

Initial funding levels for 2022 by county are shown in Table B. The type of contract required for delivery of OAA services shall be a fixed rate (unit cost) contract. Contracts may be amended during the course of the fiscal year to respond to any surplus/deficit to ensure that all funding is fully utilized.

Letters of Interest should be limited to a maximum of two (2) pages, each page shall be a single-sided 8 1/2" by 11" sheet with at least 1" top margins and 1/2" right and left margins. Please include the following in your Letter of Interest:

- Corporate name, address, phone number, fax number, web site, e-mail address (if available) for your agency/organization, and contact person(s).
- County(s) of interest and service(s).
- Staffing Chart for the agency/organization (list current staff and positions).
- A statement as to your ability to provide the required matching funds (10%) and the source of those funds.
- A statement as to your ability and history of using volunteers to provide services.
- Information on the type(s) of experience the agency has in provision of service(s) to elders, as well as the length of time (in years) the agency has worked to meet the needs of elders in the State of Florida. If the agency has not provided service(s) in the State of Florida, service history and references should be submitted as support documentation. References should include: Agency names, contact persons, addresses, telephone numbers, and e-mail addresses.

Letters of Interest must be submitted as follows (Deadline for receipt July 9, 2021, 3:00 p.m. ET):

- Two (2) copies in a sealed envelope and addressed to: Karla Radka, President/Chief Executive Officer, Senior Resource Alliance, 3319 Maguire Blvd., Suite 100, Orlando, FL 32803

Each copy submitted must have a cover letter signed by an Authorized representative who shall certify that: "The information submitted is true, accurate and complete".

An intentional misrepresentation or falsification may result in the rejection of the RFI.

The outer envelope and letters must be marked "2022 Letter of Interest for Older Americans Act Service".

- Letters of Interest may be sent by U.S. Mail – Certified – Return Receipt Requested; hand delivered; via courier or other source of express delivery excluding electronic mail.

- Letters of Interest must be received by 3:00 P.M. (E.D.T) on July 9, 2021.

- Faxed and e-mailed Letters of Interest will not be accepted. Late letters will be returned unopened with the notation, "This Letter of Interest was received after the delivery time designated for receipt and opening in the legal notice." No response by the deadline specified shall constitute a "not interested response".

SRA reserves the right to accept or reject any and all responses, and to waive any minor irregularity in what it believes to be in the best interest of the Senior Resource Alliance, the public, and those persons age 60 years or older residing in the Planning and Service Area. SRA does not intend to award a contract on the basis of this request for information or otherwise pay for the information solicited.

All questions or inquiries must be submitted in writing to Rob R. Gilts, Compliance and Contracts Director, at the above address, or rob.gilts@sraflorida.org.

TABLE A

Current Year Client Information*

Program	Active Clients	Wait Listed Clients
Older Americans Act Title IIIB		
Brevard	75	171
Orange	1301	0
Osceola	93	0
Seminole	1010	0
Older Americans Act Title IIIC1		
Brevard	553	0
Orange	1575	0
Osceola	170	0
Seminole	496	0
Older Americans Act Title IIIC2		
Brevard	981	318
Orange	556	144
Osceola	254	2
Seminole	461	418
Older Americans Act Title IIIE		
Brevard	10	58
Orange	156	26
Osceola	13	0
Seminole	37	3

*As of June 4, 2021

TABLE B
Current Year Funding

County	Total	Current Services
Brevard		
Older Americans Act Title IIIB	\$424,831	CM,HMK,HOIM,LEG,PECA,SA,TERA,TRS, TRSM
Older Americans Act Title IIIC-1	\$493,574	CNML,CNMLM, NTED, OTR
Older Americans	\$794,909	HDM, NTED, OTR

Act Title IIIC-2		
Older Americans Act Title IIIE	\$280,161	CTSG,GECG,OTR,REFE,RESP, RESF,SCAS
Orange		
Older Americans Act Title IIIB	\$1,234,372	ADC,COMP,HMK,LEG,MHSG,PECA, RESP,SA,SCAS,TERA, TRS
Older Americans Act Title IIIC-1	\$555,315	CNML,CNMLM,NTED, OTR
Older Americans Act Title IIIC-2	\$653,586	EHDM,HDM,HDMF,NTED, OTR
Older Americans Act Title IIIE	\$433,305	CTSG,EDUCG,MHSG,OTR,REFE,RESP,RESF,SCAS
Osceola		
Older Americans Act Title IIIB	\$259,134	ADC,LEG,RESP,TRS
Older Americans Act	\$198,498	CNML,CNMLM NTED, OTR

Title IIC-1		
Older Americans Act Title IIC-2	\$252,295	HDM, NTED, OTR
Older Americans Act Title IIIE	\$101,445	ADC,RESF,RESP,LEG,SCSM,SMES
Seminole		
Older Americans Act Title IIIB	\$352,982	CHO,HMK,LEG,MAT,SA,SCAS,TERA,TRS
Older Americans Act Title IIC-1	\$142,720	CNML, NTED, OTR
Older Americans Act Title IIC-2	\$358,125	EHDM,HDM, NTED, OTR
Older Americans Act Title IIIE	\$115,475	CTSG,EDUCG,MHSI,OTR,RESF,RESP,SCAS, MATE,SCSM,SMES,TRS
Wellness Programs (All Counties)		
Older Americans	\$208,565	CDSMP,DSMP,MOB,PEARLS,TCSG

cans Act Title IIID		
---------------------	--	--

DOEA Service Code Key

AD C	Adult Day Care	LE G	Legal Services
CD SMP	Chronic Disease Self-Management Program	M A T E	Material Aid
CH O	Chore	M H S G	Mental Health/Screening Group
C M	Case Management	M H S I	Mental Health/Screening Individual
CN ML	Congregate Meals	M O B	A Matter of Balance
CN ML M	Congregate Meals for Managed Long-Term Care	N T E D	Nutrition Education
DS MP	Diabetes Self-Management Program	O T R	Outreach
GE CG	Gerontological Counseling (Group)	P E A R L S	Program To Encourage Active Rewarding Lives for Seniors
CT SG	Caregiver Training & Support Group	R E F E	Referral
ED UC G	Education/Training (Group)	R E S F	Respite-In Facility
EH M	Emergency Home-Delivered Meals	R E S P	Respite-In Home
HD M	Home-Delivered Meals	S C A S	Screening & Assessment
HD MF	Home-Delivered Meals Frozen	S C S M	Specialized Medical Equipment, Services & Supplies
H M K	Homemaker	T C S G	Tomando Control de Su Salud
HO IM	Housing Improvement	T R S	Transportation

AREA AGENCY ON AGING OF CENTRAL FLORIDA,
INC. DBA SENIOR RESOURCE ALLIANCE
REQUEST FOR LETTERS OF INTEREST AND
STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR 2022 OLDER
AMERICANS ACT SERVICES

REQUEST FOR INTEREST (RFI) and STATEMENT OF
QUALIFICATION

Older Americans Act Services

2022-2027

June 4, 2021

Dear Prospective Bidder:

The mission of the Area Agency on Aging of Central Florida, Inc. dba Senior Resource Alliance (“SRA”) is to enable elders to age with independence and dignity in the setting of their choice:

- providing leadership and advocacy for elder issues
- ensuring quality services for elders
- assisting with access to services
- expanding resources for elders and caregivers

Senior Resource Alliance is mandated to establish a comprehensive, coordinated system of services for persons aged 60 and older in its planning and service area. The primary goal is to enable the elderly to remain within their homes and community environments for as long as possible and to avoid premature or unnecessary institutionalization through the provision of cost effective, high quality services.

SRA is requesting Letters of Interest including Statements of Qualification from established organizations experienced in the provision of supportive and nutrition services to meet identified needs within Brevard, Orange, Osceola, and Seminole Counties. The provision of these services shall be for the initial contract period of January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022. Contracts may be renewed on a yearly basis, not to exceed five (5) consecutive years beyond the initial contract period. Renewals shall be contingent upon the availability of funds and satisfactory performance evaluations as determined by SRA.

The Older Americans Act (OAA) is divided into Titles. Applicants may submit a proposal for a set of services within one or more Titles and/or Counties. The current year client numbers and specific funding levels for each county are briefly described on the following pages. This information is illustrative and is not intended to represent the full scope of all regulations, standards, definitions and guidelines that govern the activities conducted under this program. Detailed information on services and programs is contained in the Department of Elder Affairs (DOEA) 2020 DOEA Programs and Services Handbook, which can be accessed at the following web site:

<http://www.seniorresourcealliance.info/resources/doea-handbook-documents/>.

The Letters of Interest and Statements of Qualification will provide SRA with information concerning the availability of qualified contractors for OAA services in the Planning and Service Area (PSA). The information received from qualified contractors will be used to determine if a full Request for Proposal (RFP) is necessary (due to interest from two or more qualified service contractors) or if a sole source procurement process will be used.

Estimated active/wait listed caseloads for the current contracts are shown in Table A of the RFI.

Initial funding levels for 2022 by county are shown in Table B. The type of contract required for delivery of OAA services shall be a fixed rate (unit cost) contract. Contracts may be amended during the course of the fiscal year to respond to any surplus/deficit to ensure that all funding is fully utilized.

Letters of Interest should be limited to a maximum of two (2) pages, each page shall be a single-sided 8 ½” by 11” sheet with at least 1” top margins and ½” right and left margins. Please include the following in your Letter of Interest:

- Corporate name, address, phone number, fax number, web site, e-mail address (if available) for your agency/organization, and contact person(s).
- County(s) of interest and service(s).
- Staffing Chart for the agency/organization (list current staff and positions).
- A statement as to your ability to provide the required matching funds (10%) and the source of those funds.
- A statement as to your ability and history of using volunteers to provide services.
- Information on the type(s) of experience the agency has in provision of service(s) to elders, as well as the length of time (in years) the agency has worked to meet the needs of elders in the State of Florida. If the agency has not provided service(s) in the State of Florida, service history and references should be submitted as support documentation. References should include: Agency names, contact persons, addresses, telephone numbers, and e-mail addresses.

Letters of Interest must be submitted as follows (Deadline for receipt July 9, 2021, at 3:00 pm E.D.T.):

- Two (2) copies in a sealed envelope and addressed to: Karla Radka, President/Chief Executive Officer, Senior Resource Alliance, 3319 Maguire Blvd., Suite 100, Orlando, FL 32803

Each copy submitted must have a cover letter signed by an Authorized representative who shall certify that: “The information submitted is true, accurate and complete”.

An intentional misrepresentation or falsification may result in the rejection of the RFI.

The outer envelope and letters must be marked “2022 Letter of Interest for Older Americans Act Service”.

- Letters of Interest may be sent by U.S. Mail – Certified – Return Receipt Requested; hand delivered; via courier or other source of express delivery excluding electronic mail.
- Letters of Interest must be received by 3:00 P.M. (E.D.T) on July 9, 2021.
- Faxed and e-mailed Letters of Interest will not be accepted. Late letters will be returned unopened with the notation, “This Letter of Interest was received after the delivery time designated for receipt and opening in the legal notice.” No response by the deadline specified shall constitute a “not interested response”.
SRA reserves the right to accept or reject any and all responses, and to waive any minor irregularity in what it believes to be in the best interest of the Senior Resource Alliance, the public, and those persons age 60 years or older residing in the Planning and Service Area. SRA does not intend to award a contract on the basis of this request for information or otherwise pay for the information solicited.
All questions or inquiries must be submitted in writing to Rob R. Gilts, Compliance and Contracts Director, at the above address, or rob.gilts@sraflorida.org.

TABLE A
Current Year Client Information*

Program	Active Clients	Wait Listed Clients
Older Americans Act Title IIIB		
Brevard	75	171
Orange	1301	0
Osceola	93	0
Seminole	1010	0
Older Americans Act Title IIIC1		
Brevard	553	0
Orange	1575	0
Osceola	170	0
Seminole	496	0
Older Americans Act Title IIIC2		
Brevard	981	318
Orange	556	144
Osceola	254	2
Seminole	461	418
Older Americans Act Title IIIE		
Brevard	10	58
Orange	156	26
Osceola	13	0
Seminole	37	3

*As of June 4, 2021

TABLE B
Current Year Funding

County	Total	Current Services
Brevard		
Older Americans Act Title IIIB	\$424,831	CM,HMK,HOIM,LEG,PECA,SA,TERA,TRS, TRSM
Older Americans Act Title IIIC-1	\$493,574	CNML,CNMLM, NTED, OTR
Older Americans Act Title IIIC-2	\$794,909	HDM, NTED, OTR
Older Americans Act Title IIIE	\$280,161	CTSG,GECG,OTR,REFE,RESP, RESF,SCAS
Orange		
Older Americans Act Title IIIB	\$1,234,372	ADC,COMP,HMK,LEG,MHSG,PECA, RESP,SA,SCAS,TERA, TRS
Older Americans Act Title IIIC-1	\$555,315	CNML,CNMLM,NTED, OTR
Older Americans Act Title IIIE	\$653,586	EHDM,HDM,HDMF,NTED, OTR

cans Act Title IIIC-2		
Older Ameri cans Act Title IIIE	\$433,305	CTSG,EDUCG,MHSG,OTR,REFE,RESP,RESF,SCAS
Osceola		
Older Ameri cans Act Title IIIB	\$259,134	ADC,LEG,RESP,TRS
Older Ameri cans Act Title IIIC-1	\$198,498	CNML,CNMLM NTED, OTR
Older Ameri cans Act Title IIIC-2	\$252,295	HDM, NTED, OTR
Older Ameri cans Act Title IIIE	\$101,445	ADC,RESF,RESP,LEG,SCSM,SMES
Seminole		
Older Ameri cans Act Title IIIB	\$352,982	CHO,HMK,LEG,MAT,SA,SCAS,TERA,TRS
Older Ameri cans Act	\$142,720	CNML, NTED, OTR

Title IIIC-1		
Older Ameri cans Act Title IIIC-2	\$358,125	EHDM,HDM, NTED, OTR
Older Ameri cans Act Title IIIE	\$115,475	CTSG,EDUCG,MHSG,OTR,RESF,RESP,SCAS, MATE,SCSM,SMES,TRS
Wellness Programs (All Counties)		
Older Ameri cans Act Title IIID	\$208,565	CDSMP,DSMP,MOB,PEARLS,TCSG

DOEA Service Code Key

AD C	Adult Day Care	LE G	Legal Services
CD SM P	Chronic Disease Self-Management Program	M AT E	Material Aid
CH O	Chore	M HS G	Mental Health/Screening Group
C M	Case Management	M HS I	Mental Health/Screening Individual
CN ML	Congregate Meals	M OB	A Matter of Balance
CN ML M	Congregate Meals for Managed Long-Term Care	NT ED	Nutrition Education
DS MP	Diabetes Self-Management Program	OT R	Outreach
GE CG	Gerontological Counseling (Group)	PE AR LS	Program To Encourage Active Rewarding Lives for Seniors

CT SG	Caregiver Training & Support Group	RE FE	Referral
ED UC G	Education/Training (Group)	RE SF	Respite-In Facility
EH D M	Emergency Home- Delivered Meals	RE SP	Respite-In Home
HD M	Home-Delivered Meals	SC AS	Screening & Assessment
HD MF	Home-Delivered Meals Frozen	SC SM	Specialized Medical Equipment, Services & Supplies
H M K	Homemaker	TC SG	Tomando Control de Su Salud
HO IM	Housing Improvement	TR S	Transportation

**CLAY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
NOTICE OF UNSOLICITED PROPOSAL FOR PUBLIC
PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP OPPORTUNITY FOR
MULTIPURPOSE YOUTH SPORTS COMPLEX**

Clay County Board of County Commissioners hereby provides notice that it has received an unsolicited proposal for a Property Development Package to include land, design, and development of a multipurpose youth sports complex. The County has accepted the unsolicited proposal upon a determination that it is sufficient for consideration under section 255.065, Florida Statutes, and will accept other proposals to provide property (minimum of 150 acres), design, and develop/construct a multipurpose youth sports complex during this notification period.

All interested Bidders must receive the complete Request for Bid documents through the Clay County Purchasing Department by emailing purchasing@claycountygov.com or contacting Alyssa Hamilton at (904)278-3761.

Entities wishing to submit proposals for the project may do so by delivering in a sealed envelope marked "RFP No. 20/21-58 P3 (PUBLIC-PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP) FOR PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT PACKAGE TO PROVIDE LAND PURCHASE, DESIGN, AND DEVELOPMENT OF A MULTIPURPOSE YOUTH SPORTS COMPLEX LOCATED IN CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA" to be received by 4:00 P.M., Thursday, July 1, 2020. Envelopes are to be submitted in person or delivered by courier to the Clay County Administration Building, Fourth Floor, Reception Area, 477 Houston Street, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043. No postal mail will be accepted.

Proposals will be opened at 9:00 a.m., or as soon thereafter as possible, on Friday, July 2, 2021 in the Clay County Administration Building, Conference Room "B", Fourth Floor, 477 Houston Street, Green Cove Springs, Florida, in the presence of the Purchasing Department staff and all other interested persons.

The opened Proposals will be read aloud, examined for conformance to specifications, tabulated, and preserved in the custody of the Purchasing Department. Proposals submitted will be evaluated by the Finance and Audit Committee. The Finance and Audit Committee of the Board will present its recommendation to the Board of County Commissioners as soon thereafter as possible. At the discretion of the Board of County Commissioners or the Finance and Audit Committee, companies submitting proposals may be requested to make oral presentations as part of the evaluation process.

The County reserves the right to waive formalities in any response, to reject any or all responses with or without cause, to waive technical and non-technical or non-material defects in the solicitation or submittal of any responses, including the lack of availability of adequate funds, regulatory agency requirements, to make award in part or completely, and/or to accept the response that, in its judgment, will be in the best interest of the County. The County reserves the right as provided under Section 255.065, Florida Statutes, to award and negotiate an interim agreement and/or comprehensive public-private partnership agreement with the Bidder whose proposal best serves the interests of the County. Nothing contained herein shall be interpreted as an obligation or binding agreement by the County regarding the Project, or any commitment by the County to enter into a final agreement regarding the Project. Bid proposals in which the prices obviously are unbalanced will be rejected.

The County's No-Contact Rule will be in effect from the posting of the initial advertisement of this notice. During the Request for Bid Period, from publication of the notice of a Request for Bids to the making of a Bid Decision, and during any related Protest Period, Bidders are prohibited from contacting, by any means, whether orally, telephonically, electronically or in writing, any member of the Board, any County Employee, including the County Manager, the County Attorney, or the Commission Auditor, any member of the designated Evaluation Committee or any agent of the County regarding the Request for Bids in any respect, with the exception of (i) inquiries may be submitted to the Purchasing Department or other County Employees or agents if specifically provided in the Request for Bids (ii) pre-Bid conferences provided for in the request package; and (iii) formal presentations by Bidders to the designated Evaluation Committee or to the Board or any committee thereof specifically contemplated in the Request for Bids. All proposals

and related information received will be subject to the applicable provisions of the Florida Public Records Law. Following the Bid Opening and Tabulation, a “NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD BID” or a “NOTICE OF REJECTION OF ALL BIDS” will be posted on the internet at: <http://www.claycountygov.com/departments/purchasing-division/bcc-bid-tabs-current-bids-intent-bids-rejection-bids>. This web page can also be accessed from the homepage of the county’s website at: www.claycountygov.com by following the “Notice of Intent Bids” Link under the “Business” rollover button on the County’s homepage. NO OTHER NOTICE WILL BE POSTED.

PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS ARE NOTIFIED THAT THE FAILURE TO INCLUDE WITHIN THE SEALED BID ENVELOPE A PROPER BID BOND OR OTHER SECURITY APPROVED UNDER THE COUNTY’S PURCHASING POLICY, IF REQUIRED FOR THIS REQUEST, WILL RESULT IN REJECTION OF THE BID, AS WELL AS THE FAILURE TO FILE A WRITTEN NOTICE OF PROTEST AND TO FILE A WRITTEN PETITION INITIATING A FORMAL PROTEST PROCEEDING WITHIN THE TIMES AND IN THE MANNER PRESCRIBED IN CHAPTER 8, SECTION I OF THE COUNTY’S PURCHASING POLICY SHALL CONSTITUTE A WAIVER OF THE RIGHT TO PROTEST THE BID REQUEST, ANY ADDENDUM THERETO, OR THE BID DECISION, AS APPLICABLE, AND TO INITIATE A FORMAL PROTEST PROCEEDING UNDER THE PURCHASING POLICY. THE COUNTY’S PURCHASING POLICY CAN BE VIEWED AT THE COUNTY’S WEBSITE BY FOLLOWING THE APPROPRIATE LINKS FROM THE HOMEPAGE ADDRESS SET FORTH ABOVE.

A person or affiliate who has been placed on the convicted bidder list following a conviction for a public entity crime may not submit a bid on a contract to provide any goods or services to a public entity, may not submit a bid on a contract with a public entity for the construction or repair of a public building or public work, may not submit bids on leases of real property to a public entity, may not be awarded or perform work as a contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public entity, and may not transact business with any public entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in Section 287.017, Florida Statutes, for CATEGORY TWO for a period of 36 months from the date of being placed on the convicted bidder list.

Section XII Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Thursday, June 3, 2021 and 3:00 p.m., Thursday, June 10, 2021.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
12AER20-13	6/10/2021	6/10/2021
12AER20-14	6/10/2021	6/10/2021
12AER20-15	6/10/2021	6/10/2021
12AER21-1	6/8/2021	6/8/2021
12BER20-16	6/10/2021	6/10/2021
25-7.0143	6/8/2021	6/28/2021
25-30.460	6/8/2021	6/28/2021
19-8.028	6/8/2021	6/28/2021
40D-9.021	6/3/2021	6/23/2021
53ER21-36	6/3/2021	6/7/2021
61-35.008	6/3/2021	6/7/2021
61D-3.0015	6/8/2021	6/28/2021
61G15-18.011	6/9/2021	6/29/2021
61G15-23.001	6/9/2021	6/29/2021
64B3-10.005	6/9/2021	6/29/2021
64B5-2.013	6/7/2021	6/27/2021
64B8-30.003	6/4/2021	6/24/2021
64B8-31.003	6/3/2021	6/23/2021
64B15-6.003	6/3/2021	6/23/2021
64B15-7.003	6/3/2021	6/23/2021
64B16-28.108	6/3/2021	6/23/2021
64B16-28.141	6/4/2021	6/24/2021
64B16-30.001	6/4/2021	6/24/2021
64B18-11.002	6/4/2021	6/24/2021

69U-110.021	6/8/2021	6/28/2021
69U-110.026	6/8/2021	6/28/2021
69U-110.031	6/8/2021	6/28/2021
69U-110.062	6/8/2021	6/28/2021
69U-110.063	6/8/2021	6/28/2021
69U-110.0211	6/8/2021	6/28/2021

LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
60P-1.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.002	11/5/2019	**/**/****
60P-2.003	11/5/2019	**/**/****
62-41.300	5/10/2021	**/**/****
62-41.301	5/10/2021	**/**/****
62-41.302	5/10/2021	**/**/****
62-41.303	5/10/2021	**/**/****
62-41.304	5/10/2021	**/**/****
62-41.305	5/10/2021	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Establishment of Luxus Golf Car LLC, line-make TOMB

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Columbia Vehicle Group, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Luxus Golf Car LLC, as a dealership for the sale of low-speed vehicles manufactured by Columbia Vehicle Group, Inc., (line-make TOMB) at 1736 US Highway 441, Leesburg, (Lake County), Florida 34748, on or after July 11, 2021.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Luxus Golf Car LLC are dealer operator(s): Josie

Wauben, 1736 US Highway 441, Leesburg, Florida 34748; principal investor(s): Josie Wauben, 736 US Highway 441, Leesburg, Florida 34748.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS-65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Kelly Kallner, Columbia Vehicle Group, Inc., 1115 Commercial Avenue, Reedsburg, Wisconsin 53959.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Establishment of Bob Leary & Sons, dba Bargain Carts, line-make TOMB

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Columbia Vehicle Group, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Bob Leary & Sons, dba Bargain Carts, as a dealership for the sale of low-speed vehicles manufactured by Columbia Vehicle Group, Inc., (line-make TOMB) at 33026 Highway 27, Haines City, (Polk County), Florida 33844, on or after July 11, 2021.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Bob Leary & Sons, DbA Bargain Carts are dealer operator(s): Rebecca Leary, 33026 Highway 27, Haines City, Florida 33844, Bob Leary, 33026 Highway 27, Haines City, Florida 33844; principal investor(s): Rebecca Leary, 33026 Highway 27, Haines City, Florida 33844.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the

latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS-65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Kelly Kallner, Columbia Vehicle Group, Inc., 1115 Commercial Avenue, Reedsburg, Wisconsin 53959.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles
 Establishment of Bob Leary & Sons, dba Brewer Sales And Service, line-make TOMB
 Notice of Publication for a New Point
 Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Columbia Vehicle Group, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of Bob Leary & Sons, dba Brewer Sales And Service, as a dealership for the sale of low-speed vehicles manufactured by Columbia Vehicle Group, Inc. (line-make TOMB) at 2249 State Road 60 East, Lake Wales, (Polk County), Florida 33898, on or after July 12, 2021.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Bob Leary & Sons, dba Brewer Sales And Service are dealer operator(s): Rebecca Leary, 33026 Highway 27, Haines City, Florida 33844, Bob Leary, 33026 Highway 27, Haines City, Florida 33844; principal investor(s): Rebecca Leary, 33026 Highway 27, Haines City, Florida 33844.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Jaime Williams, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS-65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Kelly Kallner, Columbia Vehicle Group, Inc., 1115 Commercial Ave, Reedsburg, Wisconsin 53959.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
 Drinking Water State Revolving Fund
 NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY
 FLORIDA CATEGORICAL EXCLUSION
 NOTIFICATION (FCEN)
 MADISON**

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has determined that the City of Madison's various water infrastructures projects, including replacement or relocation of water meters, supply wells, and water mains/service lines, as well as some well electrical upgrades, water main looping, and well abandonment, is not expected to generate controversy over potential environmental effects. The total estimated project cost is \$5,672,390. The project may qualify for a Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan composed of federal and state funds. DEP will consider public comments about the environmental impacts of the proposed project that are postmarked or delivered at the address below within 30 days of this notice. A full copy of the FCEN can be obtained by writing to Gregg Caro, DEP SRF Program, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, calling (850)245-2982 or emailing gregg.caro@dep.state.fl.us.

**Section XIII
 Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
 Week**

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.